

NIBRS National Estimates

Codebook and Supplementary Documentation

Table of Contents

National Incident-Based Reporting System Estimation Program	2
NIBRS National Estimates API	2
NIBRS National Estimates Codebook and Supplementary Documentation	3
NIBRS National Estimates Available on API	5
NIBRS Estimates Codebook	<i>6</i>
NIBRS Estimates Offense Definitions	12
NIBRS Estimates Offense Crosswalk	18
NIBRS Estimates Geographic/Demographic Levels	19
NIBRS Estimates Incident Subdomains	27
NIBRS Estimates Offense Subdomains	30
NIBRS Estimates Victim Subdomains.	33



National Incident-Based Reporting System Estimation Program

The National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS) collects detailed information on crime incidents recorded by law enforcement agencies and reported to the FBI. NIBRS captures multiple characteristics of each crime incident—including demographic characteristics of crime victims, offenders, and persons arrested; details of the incident type and location; the types of weapons used; and relationships between victims and offenders.

The Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) and FBI NIBRS Estimation Program uses imputation and weighting procedures to develop national and subnational estimates of crime (i.e., NIBRS estimates) that account for nonresponse and missing data. NIBRS estimates can be analyzed at the incident, offense, victim, or arrestee level for multiple geographic areas (e.g., national, state, city size).

NIBRS National Estimates API

NIBRS National Estimates are a subset of the NIBRS estimates that are available for analysis through an API. The *NIBRS National Estimates* include nationally representative estimates at the incident-, offense-, and victim-level for crime reported by law enforcement in the year indicated in the files.



Last updated: 4/9/2025

NIBRS National Estimates Codebook and Supplementary Documentation

This document contains a list of the *NIBRS National Estimates* available on the API, the NIBRS Estimates Codebook, and Supplementary Documentation to assist users in understanding and utilizing the estimates.

The following documentation applies to each of the NIBRS National Estimates datasets:

- List of the NIBRS National Estimates on the API
- NIBRS Estimates Codebook describes the variables within the datasets on the API and includes:
 - Variable Name
 - o Description
 - o Detail
 - o Data Type
- NIBRS Estimates Offense Definitions provides the NIBRS offenses and sub-offenses within the NIBRS National Estimates and their definitions. The table contains:
 - o Indicator Name
 - NIBRS Offense or Sub-Offenses
 - o Definition
 - Offense Code
- <u>NIBRS Estimates Offense Crosswalk</u> indicates which offenses are included in the datasets on the API, by dataset. The table contains:
 - o Indicator Name
 - Dataset contained within
 - Violent Incidents and Offenses
 - Property Incidents and Offenses
 - Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates
- <u>NIBRS Estimates Geographic/Demographic Levels</u> describes the geographic (i.e., national) or demographic (e.g., by age or sex) levels which the estimates represent, by dataset. The table contains:
 - o Estimate Geographic Location
 - Dataset contained within
 - Violent Incidents and Offenses
 - Property Incidents and Offenses
 - Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates

The following documentation applies to the NIBRS National Estimates—Incident-Level:

- <u>NIBRS Estimates Incident Subdomains</u> provides the additional subdomains by which each geographic or demographic level can be broken down. The table contains:
 - Estimate Domain Part 1
 - o Estimate Domain Part 2
 - Violent Incidents
 - Property Incidents

The following documentation applies to the NIBRS National Estimates—Offense-Level:

- <u>NIBRS Estimates Offense Subdomains</u> provides the additional subdomains by which each geographic or demographic level can be broken down. The table contains:
 - o Estimate Domain Part 1

Last updated: 4/9/2025



- o Estimate Domain Part 2
- Violent Offenses
- o Property Offenses

The following documentation applies to the NIBRS National Estimates—Victim-Level:

- <u>NIBRS Estimates Victimization Subdomains</u> provides the additional subdomains by which each geographic or demographic level can be broken down. The table contains:
 - o Estimate Domain Part 1
 - o Estimate Domain Part 2
 - O Victimization Counts & Percentages
 - Victimization Rates



NIBRS National Estimates Available on API

NIBRS National Estimates—Incident-Level

NIBRS National Estimates—Violent Incidents contains counts, percentages, and rates of violent crime incidents summarized at the national level. The estimates can be examined by characteristics such as clearance, weapon involvement, number of victims, number of offenders, and victim-offender relationship.

NIBRS National Estimates—Property Incidents contains counts, percentages, and rates of property crime incidents summarized at the national level. The estimates can be examined by characteristics such as clearance, weapon involvement, number of victims, number of offenders, and victim-offender relationship.

NIBRS National Estimates—Offense-Level

NIBRS National Estimates—Violent Offenses contains counts, percentages, and rates of violent crime offenses summarized at the national level. The estimates can be examined by characteristics such as clearance, weapon involvement, number of victims, number of offenders, and victim-offender relationship.

NIBRS National Estimates—Property Offenses contains counts, percentages, and rates of property crime offenses summarized at the national level. The estimates can be examined by characteristics such as clearance, weapon involvement, number of victims, number of offenders, and victim-offender relationship.

NIBRS National Estimates—Victim-Level

Last updated: 4/9/2025

NIBRS National Estimates—Victimization Counts and Percentages contains counts and percentages of violent and property crime victimizations summarized at the national level. The estimates can be examined by age, sex, and race demographics, and by characteristics such as clearance, weapon involvement, and victim-offender relationship.

NIBRS National Estimates—Victimization Rates contains rates of violent and property crime offenses summarized at the national level. The estimates can be examined by age, sex, and race demographics and by characteristics such as clearance, weapon involvement, and victim-offender relationship.



NIBRS Estimates Codebook

Variable Name	Description	Detail	Data Type
indicator_name	Indicator name	This field contains the name of the indicator being estimated (e.g., "Total violent crime," "Property Crime").	Text
estimate	Estimate (weighted)	The weighted estimate for a particular indicator	Number
estimate_unweight ed	Estimate (unweighted)	The unweighted estimate for a particular indicator	Number
estimate_geographic_location	Estimate geographic location	This field indicates if the estimate is at the national level, region, state, MSA, etc. Also, it shows if subset by the various demographics for certain tables. Note the geographic permutations contain labels such as National, State, MSA, etc., whereas the demographic permutations contain labels such as Age: 12 or Older, Sex: Female, Race: White in addition to the geographic permutation. If the label is just the geographic permutation, then all persons within an incident was used for the estimate and for the purpose of this document is called the main geographic permutation to calculate various columns in this database.	Text
estimate_type	Estimate type	This field indicates if the estimate is of the type (1) count, (2) percentage, or (3) rate.	Text
estimate_type_num	Estimate type (number)	This field contains a numeric value representing the estimate type: 1=count; 2=percentage; 3=rate.	Number
estimate_type_deta il_percentage	Estimate type detail: percentage	This field indicates the type of percentage being estimated. For example, incident level or victim level. If the estimate is not a percentage, this field will be blank.	Text
estimate_type_deta il_rate	Estimate type detail: rate	This field indicates the type of rate being estimated. For example, crime rate per 100,000 persons or arrest rate per 100,000 persons. If the estimate is not a rate this field will be blank.	Text
estimate_domain_1	Estimate domain Part 1	This field indicates if the estimate is at the overall level or the subdomain level (e.g., by age category, race/ethnicity, or sex)	Text
estimate_domain_2	Estimate domain Part 2	This field indicates if the estimate is at a more granular level (e.g., No, Yes, Male, Female, etc.).	Text
estimate_standard_ error	Estimate standard error	This field contains the measure of uncertainty for an estimate.	Number



Last updated: 4/9/2025

Variable Name	Description	Detail	Data Type
estimate_upper_bo und	Estimate upper bound	This field represents the upper bound of the confidence interval for the estimate. Currently, this is a symmetrical confidence interval (e.g., a Wald confidence interval), but asymmetrical confidence intervals may need to be considered for percentages and rates since they have one or more boundary limit (i.e., 0 and 100 for a percentage and 0 for a rate).	Number
estimate_lower_bo und	Estimate lower bound	This field represents the lower bound of the confidence interval for the estimate. At the moment, the expectation is to use a symmetrical confidence interval (e.g., a Wald confidence interval) but asymmetrical confidence intervals may need to be considered for percentages and rates since they have one or more boundary limit (i.e., 0 and 100 for a percentage and 0 for a rate).	Number
relative_standard_e rror	Relative standard error (RSE)	This field contains the relative standard error (RSE) of the estimate. The RSE is the ratio of the standard error and the point estimate. RSEs are a good indicator of the quality of the estimate. For example, RSE values greater than 30% are typically considered poor.	Number
analysis_weight_na me	Analysis weight name	This field contains the name of the weight variable used to produce the estimate. Because some years may have separate weights depending on the level of analysis (e.g., national or state), this field will document which weight was used.	Text
estimate_prb	Estimate of potential bias	This field, where able, contains an estimate of the direction and magnitude of the bias associated with an estimate. The formula for this field is: 100 * ((Weighted_counts – Copula_imputed_counts) / Copula_imputed_counts).	Number



Variable Name	Description	Detail	Data Type
estimate_bias	Estimate of bias	The calculated bias for an estimate. Calculated for each estimate type as: TOTAL: Total*(estimate_prb / 100); RATE: Total * (1000/population_estimate) * estimate_prb. PERCENTAGE: Percentage_NIBRS – (ALL_TOTAL_NUM) / (ALL_TOTAL_DEN) * 100	Number
estimate_rmse	Root mean squared error (RMSE)	This field contains the relative mean squared error. Calculated as: RMSE=sqrt(SE^2 + bias^2)	Number
relative_rmse	Relative RMSE	This field contains the relative root mean squared error. Calculated as: RRMSE: RMSE/estimate	Number
suppression_flag_i ndicator	Suppression flag indicator	This field recommends whether an estimate should be suppressed (i.e., not published at all). Depending on the geographic permutation in column estimate_geographic_location, considers the following rules that will apply if applicable: a. Using the main geographic permutation, it will consider if a key agency that accounts for more than 10% of the population served is a non-NIBRS reporter or for the MSA geographic permutations, a non-NIBRS reporter is in a principal city for the MSA. b. The unsuppression rule (i.e., der_perm_group_unsuppression_flag) c. The momentum rule (i.e., der_perm_group_suppression_flag) d. Use the column der_rrmse_gt_30_se_estimate_0_2_cond to determine if the estimate should be suppressed. This field has values of 1 for suppressed, 0 for not suppressed, and blanks if the estimate is the NA code (i.e., -9).	Number
der_elig_suppressi on	Estimate Eligible for suppression	This field contains the flag for an estimate eligible for suppression (i.e., when agency_counts is not NA and estimate is not the NA code (-9)).	Number



Variable Name	Description	Detail	Data Type
pop_cov	Estimate geographic location coverage ratio	Grouping by estimate_geographic_location, calculate the population coverage for the geographic permutation and demographic permutation group.	Number
agency_counts	Agency Counts	The number of unweighted pseudo- agency (i.e., agency crossed county, agencies count more than one if an agency served in more than one county) contributing to the estimate. If NA, then no agency report information.	Number
der_rrmse_30	Estimate Eligible for suppression RRMSE	Flag when RRMSE is greater than 30%.	Number
der_rrmse_gt_30_s e_estimate_0_2_co nd	Estimate level suppression	Estimate level suppression flag gets a value of 1 for the following conditions: 1. Any estimate with > 30% %RRMSE OR 2. The following agency level criteria is used to suppress estimates or standard errors that are 0: a) The column estimate_geographic_location has a value of "National Agency Type Tribal" and the agency tribal coverage is less than 80%. b) The column estimate_domain_1 has a value of "Agency indicator" and estimate_domain_2 has a value of "Tribal agencies" and the geographic agency tribal coverage is less than 80%. c) The column estimate_domain_1 has a value of "Agency indicator" and estimate_domain_2 has a value of "State police" and the geographic state police coverage is less than 80%. d) The column estimate_domain_1 has a value of "Agency indicator" and estimate_domain_2 has a value of "Other state agencies" and the geographic other state agencies coverage is less than 80%. e) For all other estimates or standard errors that are 0, suppress if geographic coverage is less than 80%. Else this flag gets a value of 0 or is blank if the estimate is the NA code (-9).	Number



Variable Name	Description	Detail	Data Type
der_rrmse_gt_30_s e_estimate_0_2_co nd_top	Estimate geographic location percentage of suppressed estimates	Grouping by the main geographic permutation (i.e., no demographic permutation) on column estimate_geographic_location, calculate the % of key estimates with a value of 1 in the flag from der_rrmse_gt_30_se_estimate_0_2_cond.	Number
der_perm_group_u nsuppression_flag	Estimate geographic location unsuppression flag	Any main geographic permutation group (i.e., no demographic permutation) on column estimate_geographic_location level with a value from pop_cov > 80% gets a permutation group level force unsuppress flag of 1; else 0.	Number
der_perm_group_s uppression_flag	Estimate geographic location suppression flag	Any permutation group (estimate_geographic_location level) with a value from der_rrmse_gt_30_se_estimate _0_2_cond_top > 75% AND a value from the main geographic permutation pop_cov < 80% gets a permutation group level suppression flag of 1; else 0.	Number
population_estimat e	Population estimate	This field contains the population estimate associated with the estimate's geographic level and domain. For example, if the estimate is representing males (domain) in Texas (geographic level), then this field will contain the number of males in Texas. This field is the denominator for the calculation of any rate estimates.	Number
time_series_start_y ear	Time series start year	This field indicates the first year for which estimates were produced – either original or revised.	Number
full_table	Table from the Indicator Table Task	Table from the Indicator Table Task.	Text
der_variable_name	Variable Name	Code name for the cells from the Indicator Table Task. Need to cross the variables PERMUTATION_NUMBER, estimate_geographic_location, der_variable_name, and estimate_type to have unique identifier in database.	Text
PERMUTATION_ NUMBER	Permutation Number	This is the numeric version of the variable "Estimate geographic location." Note the main geographic permutations have values less than 1,000.	Number



Variable Name	Description	Detail	Data Type
PRB_ACTUAL	Actual Bias	This has the same value as estimate_prb after we update methodology of the bias calculation to use the Copula method.	Number
POPTOTAL_ORI G_UNIV_ELIG_P ERM_ AGENCY_MISSI NG_OVER_10_PE RCENT	Non-NIBRS agency accounting for over 10% of population served	A boolean variable that indicates for the main geographic permutation if a non-NIBRS agency accounting for over 10% of the population served is flagged. Has values of TRUE if there is such an agency and FALSE otherwise. This column is used in the indicator suppression_flag_indicator, for the geographic permutation of the following: a. National crossed agency type b. National crossed agency size c. Regional d. State e. Judicial District f. Field Office	Text
POPTOTAL_ORI G_ELIG_PERM_A GENCY_ MISSING_PRINCI PAL_CITY	Non-NIBRS agency is a principal city in MSA	A boolean variable that indicates for the main geographic permutation if a non-NIBRS agency is a principal city in MSA. Has values of TRUE if there is such an agency and FALSE otherwise. This column is used in the indicator suppression_flag_indicator, for the geographic permutation of MSA.	Text
PROP_ELIG_ORI S_NONZERO_CO UNT	Proportion Eligible Pseudo- Agency	A proportion variable that is defined by the number of unweighted pseudo-agency (i.e., agency_counts) divided by the number of pseudo-agencies within a geographic permutation.	Number
CORRELATION_ WITH_PRIOR_YE AR	Correlation With Prior Year	A pre-defined correlation variable that is to be used when comparing the current year estimates to the prior year estimates.	Number



NIBRS Estimates Offense Definitions

Indicator	NIBRS Offense	Definition	Offense
Name	or Sub-Offenses		Code
Aggravated Assault	Aggravated Assault	An unlawful attack by one person upon another wherein the offender uses a dangerous weapon or displays it in a threatening manner or the victim suffers obvious severe or aggravated bodily injury, or where there was a risk for serious injury/intent to seriously injure. Serious injury includes apparent broken bones, loss of teeth, possible internal injury, severe laceration, or loss of consciousness. (NIBRS User Manual, p. 17.)	13A
Arson	Arson	To unlawfully and intentionally damage or attempt to damage any real or personal property of another person or entity by fire or incendiary device. (NIBRS User Manual, p.16.)	200
Bribery	Bribery	The offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting anything of value (e.g., a bribe, gratuity, or kickback) to sway the judgement or action of a person in a position of trust or influence. (NIBRS User Manual, p.18.)	510
Burglary/B&E	Burglary/Breaking & Entering	The unlawful entry into a building or some other structure to commit a felony or a theft. (NIBRS User Manual, p.18.)	220
Carjacking	Robbery	A specific type of robbery that involves the taking of a vehicle (automobile, truck, bus, or recreational vehicle) from an individual by force or threat of force. (NIBRS User Manual, p.37.)	120
Counterfeiting/ Forgery	Counterfeiting/Forgery	The altering, copying, or imitating of something, without authority or right, with the intent to deceive or defraud by passing the copy or thing altered or imitated as that which is original or genuine, or the selling, buying, or possession of an altered, copied, or imitated thing with the intent to deceive or defraud. (NIBRS User Manual, p.21.)	250
Destruction/ Damage/ Vandalism	Destruction/Damage/ Vandalism of Property	To willfully or maliciously destroy, damage, deface, or otherwise injure any public or private property without the consent of the owner or the person having custody or control of it. This does not include arson. (NIBRS User Manual, p.22.)	290



Indicator	NIBRS Offense	Definition	Offense
Name	or Sub-Offenses		Code
Embezzlement	Embezzlement	The unlawful misappropriation by an offender to his/her own use or purpose of money, property, or some other thing of value entrusted to his/her care, custody, or control. (NIBRS User Manual, p.23.)	270
Extortion/ Blackmail	Extortion/Blackmail	To unlawfully obtain money, property, or any other thing of value, either tangible or intangible, through the use or threat of force, misuse of authority, threat of criminal prosecution, threat of destruction of reputation or social standing, or through other coercive means. (NIBRS User Manual, p.24.)	210
Fondling	Fondling	The touching of the private body parts of another person for the purpose of sexual gratification, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is unable to give consent because of his/her age or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity. (NIBRS User Manual, p.40.)	11D
Fraud Offenses	 False Pretenses/Swindle/ Confidence Game Credit Card/ Automated Teller Machine Fraud Impersonation Welfare Fraud Wire Fraud Identity Theft Hacking/Computer Invasion Money Laundering 	The intentional perversion of the truth for the purpose of inducing another person or other entity in reliance upon it to part with something of value or to surrender a legal right. (NIBRS User Manual, p.24.)	26А-Н
Human Trafficking- Labor	Human Trafficking, Involuntary Servitude	The obtaining of person(s) through recruitment, harboring, transportation, or provision, and subjecting such persons by force, fraud, or coercion into involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery (not to include commercial sex acts). (NIBRS User Manual, p.31.)	64B
Human Trafficking- Sex	Human Trafficking, Commercial Sex Acts	Inducing a person by force, fraud, or coercion to participate in commercial sex acts, or in which the person induced to perform such act(s) has not attained 18 years of age. (NIBRS User Manual, p.31.)	64A



Indicator Name	NIBRS Offense or Sub-Offenses	Definition	Offense Code
Intimidation	Intimidation	To unlawfully place another person in reasonable fear of harm through the use of threatening words and/or other conduct without displaying a dangerous weapon or subjecting the victim to an actual physical attack. (NIBRS User Manual, p.18.)	13C
Kidnapping/ Abduction	Kidnapping/Abduction	The unlawful seizure, transportation, and/or detention of a person against his/her will or of a minor without the consent of his/her custodial parent(s) or legal guardian. (NIBRS User Manual, p.32.)	100
Larceny/Theft Offenses	 Pocket-picking Purse-snatching Shoplifting Theft From Building Theft From Coin-Operated Machine or Device Theft From Motor Vehicle Theft of Motor Vehicle Parts or Accessories All Other Larceny 	The unlawful taking, carrying, leading, or riding away of property from the possession or constructive possession of another person. (NIBRS User Manual, p.32.)	23А-Н
Legacy Rape	n/a	The carnal knowledge of a female forcibly and against her will. (https://ucr.fbi.gov/nibrs/2013/resources/nibrs-rape-vssrs-rape) Note: Legacy rape is the pre-2013 UCR definition of rape. Rape is the definition beginning in 2013.	n/a
Motor Vehicle Theft	Motor Vehicle Theft	The theft of a motor vehicle. (NIBRS User Manual, p.36.)	240
Murder and Non-negligent Manslaughter	Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter	The willful (nonnegligent) killing of one human being by another. (NIBRS User Manual, p.29.)	09A
Negligent Manslaughter	Negligent Manslaughter	The killing of another person through gross negligence. (NIBRS User Manual, p.30.)	09B



Indicator	NIBRS Offense	Definition	Offense
Name	or Sub-Offenses	Definition	Code
NIBRS crimes against persons (Total)	 Aggravated Assault Fondling Human Trafficking, Involuntary Servitude Human Trafficking, Commercial Sex Acts Intimidation Kidnapping/ Abduction Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter Negligent Manslaughter Rape Simple Assault 	n/a	n/a
NIBRS crimes against property (Total)	 Bribery Burglary/Breaking & Entering Counterfeiting/ Forgery Destruction/ Damage/Vandalism of Property Embezzlement Extortion/Blackmail Fraud Offenses Larceny/Theft Offenses Motor Vehicle Theft Robbery Stolen Property Offenses 	n/a	n/a
Property Crime	 Burglary/Breaking & Entering Larceny/Theft Offenses Motor Vehicle Theft 	n/a	n/a



Indicator Name	NIBRS Offense or Sub-Offenses	Definition	Offense Code
Rape	RapeSodomySexual Assault With An Object	Penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, or by a sex-related object. This definition also includes instance in which the victim is incapable of giving consent because of temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity (include due to the influence of drugs or alcohol) or because of age. Physical resistance is not required on the part of the victim to demonstrate lack of consent. (NIBRS User Manual, p.39.)	11A
		Note: Rape is the UCR rape definition beginning in 2013. Legacy rape is the pre-2013 definition.	
Robbery	Robbery	The taking of anything of value from the control, custody, or care of another person by force or threat of force and/or by putting the victim in fear of immediate harm. (NIBRS User Manual, p.38.)	120
Sex Offenses, Nonforcible	 Incest Statutory Rape	Unlawful sexual intercourse. (NIBRS User Manual, p.40.)	36A-36B
Sexual Assault with an Object	Sexual Assault With An Object	To use an object or instrument to unlawfully penetrate, however slightly, the genital or anal opening of the body of another person, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is unable to give consent because of his/her age or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity. (NIBRS User Manual, p.40.)	11C (converts to 11A)
Simple Assault	Simple Assault	An unlawful physical attack by one person upon another where neither the offender displays a dangerous weapon, nor the victim suffers obvious severe or aggravated bodily injury involving apparent broken bones, loss of teeth, possible internal injury, severe laceration, or loss of consciousness. (NIBRS User Manual, p.18.)	13B
Sodomy	Sodomy	Oral or anal sexual intercourse with another person, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is unable to give consent because of his/her age or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity. (NIBRS User Manual, p.39.)	11B (converts to 11A)



Indicator Name	NIBRS Offense or Sub-Offenses	Definition	Offense Code
Stolen Property Offenses	Stolen Property Offenses	Buying, receiving, possessing, selling, concealing, or transporting any property with the knowledge that it has been unlawfully taken, as by burglary, embezzlement, fraud, larceny, robbery, etc. (NIBRS User Manual, p.41.)	280
Violent Crime	 Aggravated Assault Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter Rape Robbery 	n/a	n/a



NIBRS Estimates Offense Crosswalk

	Dataset(s) contained within			
Indicator Name	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates	
Aggravated Assault	X		X	
Arson		X	X	
Bribery		X	X	
Burglary/B&E		X	X	
Carjacking	X	X	X	
Counterfeiting/Forgery		X	X	
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism		X	X	
Embezzlement		X	X	
Extortion/Blackmail		X	X	
Fondling	X		X	
Fraud Offenses		X	X	
Human Trafficking-Labor	X		X	
Human Trafficking-Sex	X		X	
Intimidation	X		X	
Kidnapping/Abduction	X		X	
Larceny/Theft Offenses		X	X	
Legacy Rape	X		X	
Motor Vehicle Theft		X	X	
Murder and Non-negligent Manslaughter	X		X	
Negligent Manslaughter	X		X	
NIBRS crimes against persons (Total)	X		X	
NIBRS crimes against property (Total)		X	X	
Property Crime		X	X	
Rape	X		X	
Robbery	X	X	X	
Sex Offenses, Nonforcible	X		X	
Sexual Assault with an Object	X		X	
Simple Assault	X		X	
Sodomy	X		X	
Stolen Property Offenses		X	X	
Violent Crime	X		X	



NIBRS Estimates Geographic/Demographic Levels

Dataset(s) contained within			
Estimate Geographic Location	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates
National	X	X	X
Sex:Female National			X
Sex:Male National			X
Race:American Indian or Alaska Native National			X
Race: Asian National			X
Race:Black National			X
Race:Native Hawaiian or Other			***
Pacific Islander National			X
Race: White National			X
Race: American Indian or Alaska			
Native and Native Hawaiian or			X
Other Pacific Islander National			
Race: American Indian or Alaska			V
Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian			X
or Other Pacific Islander National			
Race: Asian or Native Hawaiian or			X
Other Pacific Islander National			X
Age:12 or older National Age:12-14 National			X
Age:12-14 National			X
Age:15 National			X
Age:15-17 National			X
Age:16 National			X
Age:17 National			X
Age:18+ National			X
Age:18-24 National			X
Age:18-64 National			X
Age:25-34 National			X
Age:35-64 National			X
Age:5-11 National			X
Age:5-14 National			X
Age:65+ National			X
Age:Under 12 National			X
Age:Under 15 National			X
Age:Under 18 National			X
Age:Under 5 National			X
Sex and Age:Female and 12 or older National			X
Sex and Age:Female and 12-14 National			X
Sex and Age:Female and 12-17 National			X



	Dataset(s) contained within			
Estimate Geographic Location	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates	
Sex and Age:Female and 15-17 National			X	
Sex and Age:Female and 18+ National			X	
Sex and Age:Female and 18-24 National			X	
Sex and Age:Female and 25-34			X	
National Sex and Age:Female and 35-64 National			X	
Sex and Age:Female and 5-11 National			X	
Sex and Age:Female and 65+ National			X	
Sex and Age:Female and Under 12 National			X	
Sex and Age:Female and Under 18 National			X	
Sex and Age:Male and 12 or older National			X	
Sex and Age:Male and 12-14 National			X	
Sex and Age:Male and 12-17 National			X	
Sex and Age:Male and 15-17			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and 18+			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and 18-24			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and 25-34			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and 35-64			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and 5-11			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and 65+			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and Under 12			X	
National Sex and Age:Male and Under 18			X	
National Sex and Race:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander National			X	



	Dataset(s) contained within			
Estimate Geographic Location	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates	
Sex and Race:Female and				
American Indian or Alaska Native			X	
National				
Sex and Race:Female and				
American Indian or Alaska Native,			X	
Asian, and Native Hawaiian or			Λ	
Other Pacific Islander National				
Sex and Race:Female and Asian			X	
National			Λ	
Sex and Race:Female and Asian or				
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific			X	
Islander National				
Sex and Race:Female and Black			X	
National			Λ	
Sex and Race:Female and Native				
Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander			X	
National				
Sex and Race:Female and White			X	
National			Λ	
Sex and Race:Male and American				
Indian or Alaska Native and Native			X	
Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander			14	
National				
Sex and Race:Male and American			X	
Indian or Alaska Native National			A	
Sex and Race:Male and American				
Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and			X	
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific			71	
Islander National				
Sex and Race:Male and Asian			X	
National				
Sex and Race:Male and Asian or				
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific			X	
Islander National				
Sex and Race:Male and Black			X	
National				
Sex and Race: Male and Native				
Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander			X	
National				
Sex and Race:Male and White			X	
National				
Sex and Race and Age:Female and				
American Indian or Alaska Native			X	
and 12-17 National				



	Dataset(s) contained within		
Estimate Geographic Location	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native and 18+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native and Under 12 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 12-17 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 18+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 18-24 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 25-34 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 35-64 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 65+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and Under 12 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and Under 18 National			X



	Dataset(s) contained within		
Estimate Geographic Location	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Asian and 12-17 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Asian and 18+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Asian and Under 12 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Asian or Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 12-17 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Asian or Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 18+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Asian or Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and Under 12 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and 12-17 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and 18+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and 18-24 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and 25-34 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and 35-64 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and 65+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and Under 12 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Black and Under 18 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 12-17 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 18+ National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and Under 12 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and White and 12-17 National			X
Sex and Race and Age:Female and White and 18+ National			X



	Dataset(s) contained within		
Estimate Geographic Location	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates
Sex and Race and Age:Female and			X
White and 18-24 National			A
Sex and Race and Age:Female and			X
White and 25-34 National			A
Sex and Race and Age:Female and			X
White and 35-64 National			A
Sex and Race and Age:Female and			X
White and 65+ National			A
Sex and Race and Age:Female and			X
White and Under 12 National			A
Sex and Race and Age:Female and			X
White and Under 18 National			Λ
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native			X
and 12-17 National			
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native			X
and 18+ National			
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native			X
and Under 12 National			
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native,			
Asian, and Native Hawaiian or			X
Other Pacific Islander and 12-17			
National			
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native,			
Asian, and Native Hawaiian or			X
Other Pacific Islander and 18+			
National			
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native,			37
Asian, and Native Hawaiian or			X
Other Pacific Islander and 18-24			
National Serveral Processed Assemble and			
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native,			v
Asian, and Native Hawaiian or			X
Other Pacific Islander and 25-34			
National Say and Base and AssiMale and			
Sex and Race and Age: Male and			
American Indian or Alaska Native,			v
Asian, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander and 35-64			X
National National			
Ivational			



Dataset(s) contained within			
Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
		X	
	Violent Incidents and	Violent Property Incidents and Incidents and	



	Dataset(s) contained within			
Estimate Geographic Location	Violent Incidents and Offenses	Property Incidents and Offenses	Victimization Counts & Percentages and Rates	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
Black and Under 18 National			Λ	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and				
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific			X	
Islander and 12-17 National				
Sex and Race and Age:Male and				
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific			X	
Islander and 18+ National				
Sex and Race and Age:Male and				
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific			X	
Islander and Under 12 National				
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and 12-17 National			Λ	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and 18+ National			Λ	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and 18-24 National			Λ	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and 25-34 National			A	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and 35-64 National			A	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and 65+ National			Λ	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and Under 12 National			Λ	
Sex and Race and Age:Male and			X	
White and Under 18 National			11	



NIBRS Estimates Incident Subdomains

Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Violent Incidents	Property Incidents
	City		X
	County	X X	X
Agency indicator	University or college	X	X
	State police	X	X
	Other state agencies	X	X
	Tribal agencies	X	X
	Not cleared	X	X
	Cleared through arrest	X	X
	Exceptional clearance	X	X
C1	Death of offender	X	X
Clearance	Prosecution declined	X	X
	In custody of other jurisdiction	X	X
	Victim refused to cooperate	X	X
	Juvenile/no custody	X	X
Incident count	Curve and Curve any	X	X
Incident rate (per 100k			
total pop)		X	X
T	No	X	
Injury	Yes	X	
	Residence/hotel	X	X
	Transportation hub/outdoor public locations	X	X
	Schools, daycares, and universities	X	X
	Retail/financial/other commercial establishment	X	X
Location type	Restaurant/bar/sports or entertainment venue	X	X
	Religious buildings	X	X
	Government/public buildings	X	X
	Jail/prison	X	X
	Shelter-mission/homeless	X	X
	Other/unknown location	X	X
	Residence/hotel	X	X
	Transportation hub/outdoor public locations	X	X
	Schools, daycares, and universities	X	X
	Retail/financial/other commercial establishment	X	X
Location type 2	Restaurant/bar/sports or entertainment venue	X	X
	Religious buildings	X	X
	Government/public buildings	X	X
	Jail/prison	X	X
	Shelter-mission/homeless	X	X
	Drug Store/Doctor Office/Hospital	X	X



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Violent Incidents	Property Incidents
	Other/unknown location	X	X
I andian tama 2	Residence	X	X
Location type 3	Not residence	X	X
	MSA Counties	X	X
MCA	Outside MSA	X	X
MSA	Non-MSA Counties	X	X
	Missing	X	X
	1 offender	X	X
Multiple offenders	2+ offenders	X	X
•	Unknown offenders	X	X
	1 offense	X	X
Multiple offense incident	2 offenses	X	X
•	3+ offenses	X	X
25 10 1 10	1 victim	X	X
Multiple victims	2+ victims	X	X
	Cities and counties 100,000 or over	X	X
	Cities and counties 25,000-99,999	X	X
Population group	Cities and counties 10,000-24,999	X	X
r opulation group	Cities and counties under 10,000	X	X
	State police	X	X
	None	11	X
	Burned		X
	Counterfeited/forged		X
	Destroyed/damaged/vandalized		X
Property loss	Recovered		X
	Seized		X
	Stolen/Et		X
	Unknown		X
	Midnight-4am	X	X
	4-8am	X	X
	8am-noon	X	X
Time of day- Incident	Noon-4pm	X	X
time	4-8pm	X	X
	8pm-midnight	X	X
	Unknown	X	X
	Midnight-4am	X	X
	4-8am	X	X
		X	X
Time of day- Report time	8am-noon Noon-4pm	X	X X
Time of day- Report time	•	X	X
	4-8pm	X	
	8pm-midnight	X	X X
	Unknown		Λ
	Intimate partner	X	
Victim-offender	Other family	X	
relationship	Outside family but known to victim	X	
	Stranger	X	
	Victim was Offender	X	



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Violent Incidents	Property Incidents
	Unknown relationship	X	
	Intimate partner plus Family	X	
Victim-offender	Outside family but known to victim	X	
, 1001111 011011001	Stranger	X	
relationship 2	Victim was Offender	X	
	Unknown relationship	X	
	No	X	X
	Yes	X	X
Weapon involved	Personal weapons	X	X
	Firearms	X	X
	Knives and other cutting instruments	X	X
	Blunt instruments	X	X
	Other non-personal weapons	X	X
	Unknown	X	X



NIBRS Estimates Offense Subdomains

Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Violent	Property
		Offenses	Offenses
Agency indicator	City	X	X
	County	X	X
	University or college	X	X
5 ,	State police	X	X
	Other state agencies	X	X
	Tribal agencies	X	X
Clearance	Not cleared through arrest	X	X
	Cleared through arrest	X	X
Clearance 2	Cleared incident	X	X
	Not cleared incident	X	X
Gang involvement	Juvenile or other gang		X
Gung involvement	None/Unknown gang involvement		X
Injury	No	X	
	Yes	X X	
Location cyberspace	Cyberspace		
	Residence/hotel	X	X
	Transportation hub/outdoor public locations	X	X
	Schools, daycares, and universities	X	X
	Retail/financial/other commercial establishment	X	X
Location type	Restaurant/bar/sports or entertainment venue	X	X
	Religious buildings	X	X
	Government/public buildings	X	X
	Jail/prison	X	X
	Shelter-mission/homeless	X	X
	Other/unknown location	X	X
	Residence/hotel	X	X
	Transportation hub/outdoor public locations	X	X
	Schools, daycares, and universities	X	X
	Retail/financial/other commercial establishment	X	X
Location type 2	Restaurant/bar/sports or entertainment	X	X
Eccurion type 2	venue	37	37
	Religious buildings	X	X
	Government/public buildings	X	X
	Jail/prison	X	X
	Shelter-mission/homeless	X X	X
	Drug Store/Doctor Office/Hospital	X	X
	Other/unknown location	X	X
Location type 3	Residence	X	X
	Not residence	X	X
MSA	MSA Counties	X	X



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Violent Offenses	Property Offenses
	Outside MSA	X	X
	Non-MSA Counties	X	X
	Missing	X	X
	1 offender	X	X
Multiple offenders	2+ offenders	X	X
1	Unknown offenders	X	X
2011	1 victim	X	X
Multiple victims	2+ victims	X	X
Offense count		X	X
Offense rate (per 100k total pop)		X	X
<u> </u>	Cities and counties 100,000 or over	X	X
	Cities and counties 25,000-99,999	X	X
Population group	Cities and counties 10,000-24,999	X	X
ı G I	Cities and counties under 10,000	X	X
	State police	X	X
	Midnight-4am	X	X
	4-8am	X	X
	8am-noon	X	X
Time of day- Incident	Noon-4pm	X	X
time	4-8pm	X	X
	8pm-midnight	X	X
	Unknown	X	X
	Midnight-4am	X	X
	4-8am	X	X
	8am-noon	X	X
Time of day- Report time	Noon-4pm	X	X
Time of day- Report time	4-8pm	X	$\frac{X}{X}$
	8pm-midnight	X	X
	Unknown	X	X
		X	Λ
	Intimate partner Other family	X	
Victim-offender	Outside family but known to victim	X	
relationship	Stranger	X	
Telationship	Victim was Offender	X	
	Unknown relationship	X	
		X	
	Intimate partner plus Family Outside family but known to victim	X	
Victim-offender		X	
relationship 2	Stranger Victim was Offender		
-		X	
	Unknown relationship	X X	v
	No		X
Weapon involved	Yes	X	X
	Personal weapons	X	X
	Firearms	X	X
	Knives and other cutting instruments	X	X
	Blunt instruments	X	X



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Violent Offenses	Property Offenses
	Other non-personal weapons	X	X
	Unknown	X	X
	Handgun	X	
	Firearm	X	
	Rifle	X	
	Shotgun	X	
	Other Firearm	X	
	Knife/Cutting Instrument	X	
	Blunt Object	X	
	Motor Vehicle	X	
Weapon involved	Personal Weapons (hands, feet, teeth, etc.)	X	
hierarchy	Asphyxiation	X	
	Drugs/Narcotics/Sleeping Pills	X	
	Poison (include gas)	X	
	Explosives	X	
	Fire/Incendiary Device	X	
	Other	X	
	No Weapon	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Not Applicable	X	



NIBRS Estimates Victim Subdomains

Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Victimization Counts & Percentages	Victimization Rates
	Under 5		X
	5-14		X
	15		X
	16		X
Age-specific victimization	17		X
rate	18-24		X
	25-34		X
	35-64		X
	65+		X
	Unknown	37	X
	Not cleared	X	
	Cleared through arrest	X	
	Exceptional clearance	X	
Clearance	Death of offender	X	
	Prosecution declined	X	
	In custody of other jurisdiction	X	
	Victim refused to cooperate	X	
	Juvenile/no custody	X	
Gang involvement	No	X	
	Yes	X	
Injury	No	X	
	Yes	X	
Location type hierarchy within offense	Residence	X	
witnin offense	Not residence	X	
Number of Victims	1	X	
Summarized at Incident Level	3	X	
Within Offense		X	
	4+ White	X	V
			X
	Black		X
Dana smarifia victimization	American Indian or Alaska Native		X
Race-specific victimization rate	Asian		X
Tate	Native Hawaiian or Other		Λ
	Pacific Islander		X
	Unknown		X
Sex-specific victimization	Male		X
rate	Female		X
Tuto	Under 5	X	Λ
	5-14	X	
	15	X	
Victim Age	16	X	
	17	X	
	18-24	X	



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Victimization Counts & Percentages	Victimization Rates
	25-34	X	
	35-64	X	
	65+	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Under 12	X	X
	12-17	X	X
Victim Age 2	12-14	X	X
	15-17	X	X
	18+	X	X
	Victim juvenile X Offender juvenile	X	
***	Victim juvenile X Offender adult	X	
Victim age category by	Victim adult X Offender adult	X	
offender age category	Victim adult X Offender juvenile	X	
	Unknown victim age or unknown offender age	X	
	White	X	
	Black	X	
77° /	American Indian or Alaska Native	X	
Victim race	Asian	X	
	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Victim White X Offender White	X	
	Victim White X Offender All Other Races Except White	X	
	Victim Black X Offender Black	X	
	Victim Black X Offender All Other Races Except Black	X	
V:-4: l eff 1	Victim AIAN X Offender AIAN	X	
Victim race by offender race	Victim AIAN X Offender All Other Races Except AIAN	X	
	Victim Asian X Offender Asian	X	
	Victim Asian X Offender All Other Races Except Asian	X	
	Victim NHOPI X Offender NHOPI	X	
	Victim NHOPI X Offender All Other Races Except NHOPI	X	



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Victimization Counts & Percentages	Victimization Rates
	Unknown victim race or	-	
	unknown offender race	X	
	Male	X	
Victim sex	Female	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Male	X	
Victim sex and race	Female	X	
	Unknown	X	
	White	X	
	Black	X	
V' ' 1 F 1	American Indian or Alaska Native	X	
Victim sex and race Female	Asian	X	
	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	X	
	Unknown	X	
	White	X	
	Black	X	
X7 1 X4.1	American Indian or Alaska Native	X	
Victim sex and race Male	Asian	X	
	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Victim male X Offender male	X	
	Victim male X Offender female	X	
Victim sex by offender sex	Victim female X Offender female	X	
vicomi son oy onionaol son	Victim female X Offender male	X	
	Unknown victim sex or unknown offender sex	X	
	dikilowii offchaci sca	X	X
Victimization count	Law enforcement officers	X	X
Victimization rate (per 100k LE staff)	Law enforcement officers	X	X
Victimization rate (per 100k total pop)		X	X
 p~p)	Intimate partner	X	X
	Other family	X	X
Victim-offender relationship	Outside family but known to victim	X	X
victini-oriender relationship	Stranger	X	X
	Victim was Offender	X	X
	Unknown relationship	X	X



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Victimization Counts & Percentages	Victimization Rates
	Intimate partner plus Family	X	
	Outside family but known to		
Victim-offender relationship	victim	X	
2	Stranger	X	
	Victim was Offender	X	
	Unknown relationship	X	
	Intimate partner	X	X
	Other family	X	X
	Outside family but known to	V	V
	victim	X	X
Victim-offender relationship	Stranger	X	X
hierarchy	Victim was Offender	X	X
	Unknown relationship	X	X
	Unknown Offender Incidents	X	X
	Missing from Uncleared Incidents	X	X
	No	X	X
	Yes	X	X
	Personal weapons	X	X
	Firearms	X	X
Weapon involved	Knives and other cutting		
1	instruments	X	X
	Blunt instruments	X	X
	Other non-personal weapons	X	X
	Unknown	X	X
	Firearms or Explosives	X	
	Firearms	X	
Weapon involved - Yes 2	Another weapon other than firearms or explosives	X	
1	Knives and other cutting instruments	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Personal weapons	X	
	Firearms	X	
Weapon involved - Yes 3	Other non-personal	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Handgun	X	X
	Firearm	X	X
	Rifle	X	X
	Shotgun	X	X
TT7 . 1 11. 1	Other Firearm	X	X
Weapon involved hierarchy	Knife/Cutting Instrument	X	X
	Blunt Object	X	X
	Motor Vehicle	X	X
	Personal Weapons (hands, feet, teeth, etc.)	X	X



Estimate Domain Part 1	Estimate Domain Part 2	Victimization Counts & Percentages	Victimization Rates
	Asphyxiation	X	X
	Drugs/Narcotics/Sleeping Pills	X	X
	Poison (include gas)	X	X
	Explosives	X	X
	Fire/Incendiary Device	X	X
	Other	X	X
	No Weapon	X	X
	Unknown	X	X
	Not Applicable	X	X
	Handgun	X	
	Firearm	X	
	Rifle	X	
	Shotgun	X	
	Other Firearm	X	
	Knife/Cutting Instrument	X	
	Blunt Object	X	
	Motor Vehicle	X	
Weapon involved hierarchy	Personal Weapons (hands, feet, teeth, etc.)	X	
within offense	Asphyxiation	X	
	Drugs/Narcotics/Sleeping Pills	X	
	Poison (include gas)	X	
	Explosives	X	
	Fire/Incendiary Device	X	
	Other	X	
	No Weapon	X	
	Unknown	X	
	Not Applicable	X	

